

MYAP Priorities June 27 KM

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>, "Powers, Amanda (CAB)" <amanda.powers2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 06 Jul 2017 13:05:05 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities June 27 KM.docx (49.92 kB)

Hi all,

Attached is the weekly MYAP priorities document. I've noted specific areas where I believe updates are needed but there may be others – please use your judgment. Tim – perhaps you and Amanda can coordinate on the MOECC items?

Please send back changes by 10am tomorrow – apologies for the short turnaround this week but the DMO has asked for this by EOD tomorrow rather than Monday.

Thanks,
Karen